Minutes of a meeting of Ashby Parkland Parish Council held on Wednesday 10th July 2024 at 5.30pm in Gunness Village Hall.

PRESENT : Chairman: Cllr B Holloway, Cllr L Walker, Cllr P Devine, Cllr C Waters, Cllr S Black.

IN ATTENDANCE: Cllr J Walshe, Mrs K Pickering(Clerk).

PUBLIC FORUM

No members of the public present

1 .APOLOGIES: None

2. **DECLARATION OF INTEREST ON ANY AGENDA ITEM**: No matters to declare.

3. ADOPTION OF THE MINUTES OF THE ANNUAL COUNCIL MEETING AND MONTHLY PARISH COUNCIL MEETING HELD ON 15th MAY 2024.

Proposed by Cllr C Waters, seconded by Cllr B Holloway and agreed unanimously.

4. CLERKS UPDATES

No updates to receive.

5. **PLANNING** - Opportunity for one person from each side to state within 3 minutes objection/support of contested applications.

No planning applications received.

6. FINANCE

Ch. No.	Amount
100678	380.80
100721	40.91
DD	47.60
DD	47.60
100722	20.00
100723	18.00
	100678 100721 DD DD 100722

The above accounts were approved for payment – proposed by Cllr P Devine and seconded by Cllr C Waters and unanimously agreed.

Income Received: £30.41 – VAT rebate.

b) To receive Income and Expenditure year to date sheet – Circulated at the meeting.

7. North Lincolnshire council matters:

- a) Report from Ward Councillor J Walshe: No matters to report.
- b) Any new N.L.C matters to report: Cllr Holloway reported that the weeds in the road gullies on Burringham Road are very high and urgently need removing as all the drains are blocked. Cllr Walshe agreed to report this matter to N.L.C.
- c) Parklands Coach Trip –It was noted that £500 has been allocated within the budget for all bus trips/parish events this financial year. It was agreed that Parklands could receive £250 towards their coach trip to Skegness in August. The trip will be advertised on both park home sites. The remaining £250 will be made available to Ashfield site for any event they wish to organize within this financial year. The Chairman asked Cllr Black if there was any support Woodside Drive would like from the parish council. Cllr Black did not feel there was anything at this moment in time. He explained to the meeting that the communal grass/verge area is a problem for residents in that there is a high annual maintenance charge however as this land is not N.L.C owned the parish council cannot help with this matter.
- d) Community Gift The community gift if required will be discussed later in the year.

8. Parish Matters

- **a)** NATS meeting The NATS meeting was held yesterday and problem motorbikes was discussed again along with the Police operations to try and curtail problem motorcycles.
- b) Neighourhood Watch Schemes: The neighbourhood watch schemes are progressing well. The Chairman asked Cllr Black if he felt there might be a desire for a neighbourhood watch group on Woodside Drive. It was noted that there had been a number of attempted breakins on vehicles on Woodside Drive recently. Cllr Devine advised that she had a number of posters/window stickers advertising that a neighbourhood watch scheme is operational in the vicinitywhich she would happily give to residents on Woodside Drive.
- c) Any new local or site matters: No new matters raised.

9. Correspondence

North Lincolnshire Council – Forthcoming meetings ERNLLCA/NALC – various information emails ERNLLCA newsletter Mike Brennan – CP Media Ltd – roundabout sponsorship.

- 10. Agenda items for next meeting.
- 11. Date of next meeting Wednesday 11th September 2024, 6pm Gunness village hall.